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DATE: April 26, 2018
TO: Mike Carroll
Secretary

Inspector General

FROM:  Keith R. Parks %7976

SUBJECT: Six-Month Status Report for Auditor General Report No. 2018-013

In accordance with Section 20.055(6)(h), Florida Statutes, enclosed is our six-month
status report on Auditor General Report No. 2018-013, Department of Children and
Families, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Information System (SAMHIS),
Operational Audit.

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health (SAMH) Program provided the update, which
indicates that the recommendations to Findings 1, 3, and 4 have been fully
implemented. The update indicates that recommendations to Findings 2 and 5 have
been partially implemented.

If | may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Enclosure

cc: Eric Miller, Chief Inspector General, Executive Office of the Governor
Kathy DuBose, Staff Director, Joint Legislative Auditing Committee
David Fairbanks, Deputy Secretary
Jessica Sims, Chief of Staff
John Bryant, Assistant Secretary for Substance Abuse and Mental Health

1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency
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